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G ‘ Olsen; Jefren @

: Eberle, Ed S~

From:

Sent: Friday, March 19, 1999 9:05 AM
To: ) Olsen, Jefren

Subject: FW: AB 182

Jefren,

Please draft an amendment based on the highlighted portions below to AB 187. Thank you.
Ed Eberle

————— Original Message--—---

From: Walker, Scott ’
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 1999 12:20 PM -
To: Eberle, Ed4d '
Subject: FW: AB 182

Please put in a drafting request of such an amendment.

————— Original Message----—-

From: Margolies, Robert S. (Exchange) [mailto:Robert.Margolies@doc.state.wi.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 1999 10:59 AM

To: Walker, Scott

Cc: O’Donnell, Jessica L. (Exchange); Grapentine, Mark; Eberle, Ed

Subject: RE: AB 182

We can live with adding the following restrictions to AB 182 to the ones that are already
in the original bill:

Marital status

Race

Religious affiliation

We do not support adding gender, date or place of birth or place or type of employment.
Current data entry projects for DNR use date of birth and some past projects for DWD used
employment information. Gender information is usually evident anyway by having the name of
the person. .
If you have any questions, please let me know.

From: Walker, Scott [SMTP:Scott.Walker@legis.state.wi.us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 1999 9:43 PM

To: Robert.Margolies@doc.state.wi.us

Subject: AB 182

Importance: High

Bob,

Please let me know ASAP about the items from Amendment 1 to AB 182

that DOC :

can live with in a new amendment. I would like to get this cleared
up by

the end of the week so it is set before the trip to Atlanta next
week. AB

182 will be scheduled for Thursday 3/25.
Thanks for your help,
Scott
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 182

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 6: after “individual’s” insert “marital status, race, religious
3 affiliation,”.

4 (END)
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Security
1. Page 2, line 7: after X(umber” insert “or to any information involving a

transaction made with a financial transaction card”.



